May 7, 2009

To:

Tina Artemis

Regional Hearing Clerk
Region 8, EPA

From:

Katherine Letson

Senior Enforcement Attorney
Region 8, EPA

RE: CERCLA 08 2008 0008
Tina:

Subsequent to AOC CERCLA 08 2008 0008 being filed with your ocffice,
property ownership issues arose at the subject site which indicated
that not all historical property ownership had been recorded with the
County Clerk and Recorder’'s Office in the geographic area subject to
this AOC. Thus, the map attached to Exhibit B (Environmental
Covenant)of the AQOC is incorrect.

The map attached is the proper map and should be attached to Exhibit B
of the AOC. Please file it as the proper and correct map for Exhibit B
to the AOC CERCLA 08 2008 0008.

Thank you for your assistance

({"&U&M N L (ni_(f?gm«//

Katherine L. Letson
Enforcement Attorney

Legal Enforcement Program
EPA, Region 8

1595 Wynkoop Street (ENF-L)
Denver, Colorado 80202-1129
(303) 312-6641 (direct)

(303) 312-6953 (fax)
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